

Lauren Escobedo, RN
806-329-8220
Laureneve27@yahoo.com

Summary

I have 9 years of nursing experience in the following fields: Medical Surgical, Telemetry, Orthopedics, PCU, Hemodialysis, Covid care, Infusions, and vaccine clinic. I am hardworking, dependable, and exhibit excellent team player qualities. I would make a valuable addition to your team.

Education

- ❖ South Plains College: Licensed vocation nurse- 2013
- ❖ Covenant School of Nursing Registered Nurse Bridge Program- 2016

Licenses

- ❖ Registered Nurse License #913610 expires 01/31/23 Compact License.
- ❖ LVN/LPN #316198 Expired 1/31/2017 due to obtained RN license.
- ❖ Minnesota License pending, Temporary permit #77832 issued 9/9/2022

Certifications

- ❖ BLS expires (01/24)
- ❖ ACLS expires (06/24)
- ❖ NIH stroke scale certification (06/24)
- ❖ NQDI skin certification (06/24)

Awards

- ❖ Always Nurse- University Medical Center, Lubbock Texas

Skill Highlights

- ❖ Inpatient Covid care, covid swab screening and vaccine administration, antibodies infusionist.
- ❖ Cardiac PCU stepdown ratio 1-6, blood product administration, Intravenous medication titration, Trach care, chest tube maintenance. Drain tube care. Float floor experience
- ❖ Orthopedic care and ratio 1-7, Medical Surgical/Telemetry setting. Ratio 1-7,

Hemodialysis ratio 1-12, Covid care
1:4

- ❖ EMR: Cerner, Meditech, and Epic.
- ❖ Charge nurse experience: Nursing home care setting, dialysis center, and inpatient hospital setting.

Work History

Prolink

08/18/2022- 09/17/2022

El Paso Providence Memorial Campus

El Paso, Texas

- ❖ Cerner EMR
- ❖ PCU contract, floated to ER/Urology units
- ❖ 5-week contract
- ❖ Patient ratio PCU 1:6, ER 1:8, Urology 1:6
- ❖ Blood products administration, heparin drips, IV titrations, 3-way foley irrigation, Trache patients, ER holding admits and discharges.

Maxim

04/26/2022- 7/23/2022

Parkland Hospital

Dallas, Texas

- ❖ Epic EMR
- ❖ Medical Surgical/Telemetry /Obgyn.
- ❖ Ratio 1:6
- ❖ 13-week assignment skills included: blood product administration, IV medication titration, daily assessment, and discharge, Heparin drips

Maxim

01/24/22-01/28/22

Kaiser Permanente Clackamas, Oregon

- ❖ Epic EMR
- ❖ Medical surgical/Telemetry/Covid assignment
- ❖ 10-week original assignment left due to my mother passing.

Maxim

08/30-12/15/21 16 wks.

Covenant Medical Center

Lubbock, Tx

- ❖ Remdesivir covid infusions clinic
- ❖ Medical surgical /telemetry/covid care
- ❖ Meditech EMR

Mssi staffing**08/8/21-8/28/21 3 weeks****Ascension south side hospital Jacksonville, Florida**

- ❖ Cerner EMR
- ❖ PCU/Medical surgical/Telemetry/Covid care
- ❖ Left early due to medical reasons.

Favorite Staffing**04/29-5/29/2021 4 wk. Contract****California counties assignment**

- ❖ Covid Vaccinator
- ❖ Covid screening clinic

TLC Staffing**03/10-4/17/2021 5 wk. Contract****Newport Vermont-Northern state correctional facility**

- ❖ Med pass for over 80 inmates at various times
- ❖ Covid assignment
- ❖ Krec tek EMR

Krucial Staffing**October 2020-December 2020****Edinburg Regional Medical Center**

- ❖ Cerner EMR
- ❖ Medical surgical/ Covid patient care
- ❖ Covid assignment
- ❖ Medical surgical/Telemetry care, charge nurse sub for covid floor

Banner University Medical Center**Tucson, AZ.****8/3/2020-8/29/2020****Prolink Nursing Agency 4 wk. contract**

- ❖ Trauma level one hospital
- ❖ Cerner EMR
- ❖ Float locations: PCU, orthopedics, neuro stepdown, medical surgical/telemetry, covid unit

Fresenius Dialysis**Registered Nurse- Float Pool****3/19-5/20**

- ❖ Hemodialysis outpatient clinic, 2 to 3 shift daily settings
- ❖ Travel nurse/charge nurse/team lead in several locations' arounds West Texas

- ❖ Machine set up (T 2000)
- ❖ Daily assessment's 12+ daily per shift 24 total or 36 depending on location and electronic charting
- ❖ Central venous catheter care medication administration
- ❖ Av fistula and Av graft puncture for hemodialysis

University Medical Center

Registered Nurse- PCU

12/2016-6 /2019

- ❖ Cerner EMR
- ❖ Trauma 1 Level hospital
- ❖ Iv medication administration and drip titration.
- ❖ Cardiac stepdown care

Grace Medical Center

Licensed Vocational Nurse

4/2016-1/2017

- ❖ Medical surgical/ Telemetry/elective orthopedic / renal/ ob-gyn procedures, and spinal procedures
- ❖ Cardiac telemonitoring
- ❖ Wound care
- ❖ Blood product administration

Levelland Nursing and Rehab

Licensed Vocational Nurse

9/2015-2/2016

- ❖ Charge Nurse
- ❖ Collaborated with physicians and case management regarding patient conditions
- ❖ Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- ❖ Observed physical and emotional changes; reported patient conditions to physicians

University Medical Center

Licensed Vocational Nurse

10/2013- 7/2015

- ❖ Cerner EMR
- ❖ Medical surgical, Telemetry, Orthopedic
- ❖ Assisted physicians with bedside procedures
- ❖ Set up and monitored equipment devices as well as taking care of central lines, urine catheters, gastrostomy tubes, JP drains, and wound vac, chest tubes, and trach care
- ❖ Blood and blood product administration and Iv medication administration

Brownfield Regional Medical Center
Licensed Vocational Nurse
08/2013- 10/2013

- ❖ Hired for Labor and delivery Nurse but was not willing to move to location vs local commute. I was switched to Mom and baby unit, nursery nurse and helped the medical surgical floor when Labor and Delivery census was low.
 - ❖ Mom and baby post care
 - ❖ Neonatal nurse
 - ❖ Medical surgical patient care
- Left this job for Trauma one level Hospital University Medical Center experience.

Lauren Escobedo, RN
806-329-8220
Laureneve27@yahoo.com

References

- ❖ Marietta Balados- PCU Clinical Manager University Medical Center-806-319-1109
- ❖ Bruno Sandoval- Fresenius Clinical Manager- 806-252-7203
- ❖ Rowena Venasquez - 3 West Charge Rn- University Medical Center- 806-702-1428
- ❖ Tracy Webb- Charge Nurse – Vermont Prison – 321-362-9980
- ❖ Melanie Mimms- Vermont Prison Charge Nurse-615-877-1521
- ❖ Candy Lanbeck- Clinical Manager- Covenant Medical Center 806-252-6582
- ❖ Melissa Christian Foley- Covenant Medical Center Charge Nurse- 806-549-2659
- ❖ Sandeep- Clinical Manager- Parkland Hospital Dallas- 256-366-3888
- ❖ Rosie Sepulveda – PCU Clinical Manager, El Paso providence Memorial 915-227-1357
- ❖ Brownfield Regional Medical Hospital - 806-637-3551 ask for HR. Or Rose Mungcal Dillion. She was the Rn in L&D who did my training.